
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84
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Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

Amendment 0007 is to answ er industry questions, questions No. 3-5 are applicable to this amendment.  

Closing remains August 1, 2022 at 2:00 pm.  

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
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16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 28-Jul-2022
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X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
27-Jun-2022

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0007

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

28-Jul-2022
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been modified:  
        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
QUESTION 1: IS A 27 YARD DUMPSTER BE ACCEPTABLE? 
ANSWER 1: A 27 YARD RECEPTACLE IS ACCEPTABLE FOR THE GENERAL 

DEBRIS DUMPSTER.                                                                            
THE METAL ONLY DEBRIS RECEPTACLE IS TO BE 15 YARD. 

 
QUESTION 2: WILL THE DUMPSTERS BE IN A CLOSED OFF AREA, SUCH AS A 

CONSTRUCTION SITE, OR WILL THEY BE ACCESSIBLE TO THE 
PUBLIC?  

ANSWER 2: THEY WILL BE IN A SECURE COMPOUND WITH NO 
UNSUPERVISED PUBLIC ACCESS. 

 
 
QUESTION 3: ARE ALL ROLL-OFF DUMPSTER GOING TO BE REQUESTED TO 

THE SAME LOCATION OR ARE THERE OTHERS BESIDES THE 
CAPE COD CANAL FIELD OFFICE? 

ANSWER 3: DUMPSTERS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ONLY ONE LOCATION, 
THE CAPE COD CANAL FIELD OFFICE, 40 ACADEMY DR., 
BUZZARDS BAY, MA. 

 
QUESTION 4: IS THIS A GENERAL CLEAN-UP OR A DEMOLITION PROJECT? 

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE SOURCE OF THE DEBRIS. 
ANSWER 4: THE DUMPSTERS WILL BE PLACED LONG TERM AND WILL 

COLLECT DEBRIS FROM VARIOUS SOURCES, SUCH AS FROM 
CONSTRUCTION DEMOLITION OR OTHER WORK PROJECTS, 
OBJECTS TOO BIG FOR THE REGULAR (SMALLER) DUMPSTERS, 
ABANDONED PROPERTY COLLECTED FROM THE AREA, 
DISCARDED GOVERNMENT  PROPERTY, ETC.  

 
QUESTION 5: WILL THERE BE ANY LANDSCAPE DEBRIS? 
ANSWER 5: THERE WILL BE NO LANDSCAPE DEBRIS 
 
 
 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
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